From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 8:11 AM

To: Richard Calver <richard.calver@natroad.com.au>

Cc: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 4 yearly review of modern awards — finalisation of exposure drafts —~AM2019/17-
Transport Awards

Dear Mr Calver,

To answer your question yesterday, further to the telephone mention before Justice Ross on 24
October 2019 and the subsequent directions issued on the same day, the Transport Awards will be
heard before the AM2019/17 Finalisation of Exposure Draft — Tranche 2 Full Bench on Tuesday 17
December 2019.

All other remaining Tranche 2 awards will be listed before the subsequent AM2019/17 Finalisation
of Exposure Draft — Tranche 2 Full Bench on Wednesday 18 December 2019. Unless you have an
interest in any other award that is not part of the Transport Group, you do not need to attend.

As a result, | confirm that a video-link from Canberra for the Transport Group Awards Full Bench
Hearing listed for 2:00 pm (AEDT) on Tuesday 17 December 2019 has been arranged for you. An
amended Notice of Listing will be published shortly.

Thank you, Tahleah.

Tahleah Gillard
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4657

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and
pay our respects to their Elders past present and emerging.

T iy gl

From: Richard Calver <richard.calver@natroad.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 9:26 AM

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: David Johns <david.johns@natroad.com.au>

Subject: 4 yearly review of modern awards — finalisation of exposure drafts —~AM2019/17- Transport
Awards

In accordance with the direction in the Notice of Listing for this matter, we request that a video link
to Canberra is made on 17 December 2019 for the 2.00pm hearing.

Regards
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Richard Calver

Adviser, Compliance and Workplace Relations
T:(02) 6295 3000

F: (02) 6295 3500

A: PO Box 3656, Manuka ACT 2603



